UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 12-

:

v. : 18 U.S.C. § 922(a)(1)(A) and

: 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

RICKIE JOE RAKES, JR.,

a/k/a "Joseph A. Miller"

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open Court prosecution by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT 1

From on or about June 27, 2011 through on or about July 12, 2011, in Middlesex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

RICKIE JOE RAKES, JR.,
a/k/a "Joseph A. Miller,"

did knowingly and willfully engage in the business of dealing in firearms without having a license to do so, and in the course of such business, shipped, transported, and received firearms in interstate and foreign commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(a)(1)(A).

COUNT 2

On or about June 27, 2011, in Middlesex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

RICKIE JOE RAKES, JR., a/k/a "Joseph A. Miller,"

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey,
Middlesex County, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm, namely a Savage 12 gauge shotgun bearing serial number XZ514.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

PAUL J. FISHMAN

United States Attorney

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

RICKIE JOE RAKES, JR., a/k/a "Joseph A. Miller"

INFORMATION FOR

18 U.S.C. § 922(a)(1)(a) and 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

PAUL J. FISHMAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

Andrew S. Pak
Assistant U.S. Attorney
973-645-3976

USA-48AD 8 (Ed. 1/97)